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March 28, 2023

Bayonne Board of Education
669 Avenue A

Bayonne, New Jersey 07002
Attn: Mr. Daniel Castles

RE:  District Wide Lead in Drinking Water Testing & Follow-Up Testing
Summary Letter Report
MES Project Numbers: 22-04448 & 22-04512

Dear Mr. Castles:

At the request of Bayonne Board of Education, McCabe Environmental Services, L.L.C. conducted lead in drinking
water testing and follow-up testing during the 2022 school year. The following is a summary of samples collected,
results, and required follow-up sampling information:

Bayonne Board of Education — Lead In Drinking Water Results Summary

School Amount of Samples & Results Follow-Up Sampling
Bayonne High School 61 Samples — 1 Fail Failed Outlet was Removed
Bayonne High School Ice Rink 4 Samples — Pass N/A
Central Food Service Kitchen 4 Samples — Pass N/A

All Failed Outlets Passed

Henry Harris Community School 34 Samples — 5 Fails Follow-Up Sampling
Horace Mann Community School 17 Samples — 1 Fail All Failed Outlets Pgssed
Follow-Up Sampling
John M. Bailey Community School 19 Samples — 7 Fails All Failed Outlets Passed

Follow-Up Sampling
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All Failed Outlets Passed
Follow-Up Sampling

Lincoln Community School 30 Samples — 4 Fails & Other Outlets were
Removed
Mary J. Donohoe Community . All Failed Outlets Passed
School 25 Samples — 2 Fails Follow-Up Sampling

Nicholas Oresko Community

School 13 Samples — Pass N/A
Philip G. Vroom Community 21 Samples — 1 Fail Failed Outlet Pasged
School Follow-up Sampling
Walter F. Robinson Community 14 Samples — 1 Fail Failed Outlet Pasged
School Follow-up Sampling
Washington Community School 27 Samples — 1 Fail Failed Outlet was Removed

William Shemin Midtown

Community School 56 Samples — Pass N/A

Woodrow Wilson Community

School 33 Samples — Pass N/A

Note: All failed water outlets were either removed/taken out of service or passed follow-up sampling.

Final reports including laboratory analytical results for the initial drinking water testing and follow-up testing have
been provided to the Bayonne Board of Education and can be made available upon request.

Thank you for your interest in working with McCabe Environmental Services, L.L.C.

Sincerely,
McCabe Environmental Services, L.L.C.
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Gary Clare
Project Manager

Certified Women, Small & Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (WBE/SBE/DBE)



